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Fukon Counky, GA

Departm ent of Purchasing & Contract Com ptiance

August 21 , 2013

Re: 531-1-8972253K-N11 - 5-526 Sullivan W astewater Pump Station Im provements

Dear Vendors:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendurn 1, hereby made a paft of the above referenced 13118072243K-
NH - 5-126 Sullivan W astewater Pump Station Improvements.

Hxcept as ovided herein, aII terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain unchanged and
in full for nd effect.

Si r I -

Na rrlso , CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent

-. . . ... - - ...
- -' < --

* iinner 2009 - 2009 Achlevement of Excellence In omtgr.jjProcurement Award . National Purchasing Instltate Arr zlt wa)e

130 Peachtree Street. S.W.,Suite 1168 . Atlanta, GA 30303 * (404) 612-5600
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13ITB072213K-NH - 5-126 Sullivan W astewater Pump Station Improvemen/
Addendum No. 1
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modlfles the orlglnal ITB documents as
noted below:

1. Question: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS paragraph 2, Bid Preparation calls for the Bid to be
furnished in original and two (2) copies. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, paragraph 3, Receipt and
Opening of Bids oalls for the Bid to be furnished in origlnal and three (3) coples.

Response: Please supply an original and hvo copies.

2. Question: Please clarlfy which is required. Speclflcatlon Section 44 42 56 Dl'y Pit Submersible
W astewater Pumps, paragraph 1.5 P indicates that the ''basis of design'' is Fairbanks Morse pumps.
Additional acceptable pump manufacturers are IU  Flygt and Morris. It is implied that alternate pump
brands (other than the three pump manufacturer names noted above) may also be considered If
submitled for review post bid by the Contractor. There is no requirement for a Pre-Bid Submittal review of
an alternate pump brand. Please confirm.

Response: Per section 01 60 00 Product Requîrements, sub section Submittals, Item B- Substitution
Requests ''This form is to be used by the awarded vendor''. Any substitutlon considered wlll be submitted
vIa the process outllned In the sectlon named above by the awarded vendor onlv.

3. Question'. Is there an engineer's estimate or can you tell us relative size of the project?

Response: No cost estimate, cost data or relative value is available to bidders. The sîze of the project is
outlined in the solicitation documents.

4. Question: How are bids to be farnished?

Response: See ''Instructlon to Bidders'' Item 2', ''Bid Preparation''.

5. Question: W ill alternate pump brands/manufactures be considered if sabmitted for review via the post
bId submittal process by the contractor?

Response: Alternate pump brands may be considered by the engineer of record and Fulton County
Department of W ater Resources if submitted for review post bid by the contractor. Reference bid
specification 01 60 00, 2.2 - PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS

6. Questlon: I would llke to submit an alternate pump mfg. for you project. Can you direct me to the
correct person l Engineer to send my information?

Response: Please see response to question 2.
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13ITB072213K-NH - 5-126 Sullivan W astewater Pump Station Improvements
Addendum No. 1
Page Three

ACKNOW LEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy of this form
with the bid package to the Depadment of Purchasing & Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public
Safety Buîlding, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the due date and time
specified in the original bid documents.

This is to acknowEedge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of , 2013.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

-ritliy
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